From: Mowery, Kathleen S

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Cc: Messer, Emily J

Subject: [EXT] RE: Dual Pools - Commingle Permit ?
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:29:11 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Platinum CTB - Update Pools - C-103-signed.pdf
PlatinumMDP1 34-3FedCom174H.pdf

PlatinumMDP1 34-3FedCom175H.pdf

PlatinumMDP1 34-3FedCom176H.pdf

PlatinumMDP1 34-3FedCom177H.pdf

PlatinumMDP1 34-3FedCom171H.pdf

Sterling Silv CTB - Update Pools - C-103-PLC627A-signed.pdf
Sterling Silver CTB - Update Pools - C-103 - PLC616B-signed.pdf
SterlingSilverMDP1 33-4FedCom177H.pdf
SterlingSilverMDP1 33-4FedCom8H.pdf

SterlingSilverMDP1 33-4FedCom171H.pdf
SterlingSilverMDP1 33-4FedCom172H.pdf
SterlingSilverMDP1 33-4FedCom175H.pdf

Hi Dean,

As discussed, please see the attached C103s along with the approved C102s.

e PLC-602-A — Platinum CTB
e PLC-616A — Sterling Silver Train # 2
e PLC-627A —Sterling Silver Train # 1

Thanks,
Kathleen

From: Mowery, Kathleen S

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 2:43 PM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>

Cc: Musallam, Sandra C <Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com>; Schenkel, Beth V
<Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com>; Messer, Emily ] <Emily_Messer@oxy.com>
Subject: RE: Dual Pools - Commingle Permit ?

Thanks Dean. I'll wait until we have the approved C102s to submit then.

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Mowery, Kathleen S <Kathleen Mowery@oxy.com>

Cc: Musallam, Sandra C <Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com>; Schenkel, Beth V
<Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com>; Messer, Emily ] <Emily_Messer@oxy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dual Pools - Commingle Permit ?

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be
CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.



mailto:Kathleen_Mowery@oxy.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Emily_Messer@oxy.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Kathleen_Mowery@oxy.com
mailto:Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com
mailto:Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com
mailto:Emily_Messer@oxy.com

WELL NAWE API#___[COMMINGLE PERMIT 4]
Sterling Silver MDP133-4 Fed Com 175H (PSWC) | 30-015-25388 PLC-616A
Sterling Silver MDP1 33-4 Fed Com 8H (WC) 30-015-45387 PLC627
Sterling Silver MDP133-4 Fed Com 172H (PSWC) | 30-015-45337 PLC627
Sterling Silver MDP1 33-4 Fed Com 177H (PSWC) | 30-015-46047 PLC 6164
Sterling Silver MDP133-4 fed Com 171H (WC] __| 3001545336 PLC62)
Platinum MDP1 343 Fed Com 175H (PSWC) 30015 85251 PLC 6028
Platinum MDP1 34-3 Fed Com 176H (WC) 3001545233 PLC6028
Platinum MDP1 34-3 Fed Com 174H (PSWC) 3001545232 PLC6028
Platinum MDP1 34-3 Fed Com 171H (WC) 30:015-45230 PLC-6028
Platinum MDP1 34-3 Fed Com 177H (WC) 30.015-6046 PLC-6028





Submit 1 Copy To Appropriate District
Office

District | — (575) 393-6161

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
District Il — (575) 748-1283

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
District 111 — (505) 334-6178

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
District IV — (505) 476-3460

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-103
Revised July 18, 2013

WELL API NO.
30-015-45232

5. Indicate Type of Lease
STATE [] FEE [

6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH
PROPOSALS.)

1. Type of Well: Oil Well [X]  GasWell [X] Other

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
Platinum MDP1 “34-3” FEDERAL COM

8. Well Number 174H

2. Name of Operator
OXY USA INC.

9. OGRID Number 16696

3. Address of Operator
PO BOX 4294, HOUSTON, TX, 77210

10. Pool name or Wildcat
PURPLE SAGE; WOLFCAMP (GAS) & OTHERS

4. Well Location
Unit Letter c_
Section 34

220 feetfromthe _ NORTH line and __ 2627
Township 23S Range  31E

feet from the _ WEST line

NMPM County EDDY

_ 11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK [] PLUG AND ABANDON [] REMEDIAL WORK [0 ALTERING CASING []
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [0 CHANGE PLANS O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] P AND A O
PULL OR ALTER CASING [0 MULTIPLE COMPL O CASING/CEMENT JOB O
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE O
CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM O
OTHER: Update pools on surface commingle X | OTHER: X

13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of

proposed completion or recompletion.

The following wells traverse two Wolfcamp pools (Purple Sage Wolfcamp and WC-015 G-08 S233135D; Wolfcamp) horizontally and

need their pools updated on surface commingle permit # PLC-602-A.

WELL NAME APl #
PLATINUM MDP1 34-3 FEDERAL COM 175H [30-015-45251
PLATINUM MDP1 34-3 FEDERAL COM 176H | 30-015-45233
PLATINUM MDP1 34-3 FEDERAL COM 177H |30-015-46046
PLATINUM MDOP1 34-3 FEDERAL COM 171H |30-015-45230
PLATINUM MDP1 34-3 FEDERAL COM 174H |30-015-45232

Spud Date: Rig Release Date:

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE

Kot Momany

TITLE_REGULATORY ENGINEER

DATE__2/24/2021

Type or print name KATHLEEN MOWERY __ E-mail address: _ KATHLEEN_MOWERY @OXY.COM PHONE: _ 713-366-5109

For State Use Only

APPROVED BY: TITLE

DATE

Conditions of Approval (if any):



moweryk

K.Mowery
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State of New Mexico Form C-102
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Revised August 1, 2011
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit one copy to appropriate
1220 South St. Francis Dr. District Office
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Y AMENDED REPORT

Phone: (S05) 476-3460 Fax: (S05) 476-3462 A’S ¥ L fi\
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
API Number Pool Code Pool Name
20- Di5- {43232 98220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 $233135D; WOLFCAMP
Property Code Property Name o e PR Well Number
% 22245 PLATINUM MDP1 "34-3" FEDERAL COM 174H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
| AL, OXY USA INC. 3424.2°
Surface Location
UT ar lot no. [Sectior Township Range Lot Idn] Feet from the | North/South line | Feet fom the | East/West line County
& 34 | 23 SOUTH 31 FAST, NMP M 220’ NORTH 2627 WEST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. \Section Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
[v] 3 24 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMPM H’_?_. SOUTH ;)_140] EAST EDDY
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.

(k1%

division.

Ayproved NCL #1022

g

No allowable will be assigned to this completion unti] all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the

|

33

34

SURFACE LOCATION
NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1983
Y=461543.
Y=71878%.8
LAT.: N

us T
USFI'

32.2675813
LONG.: W 103.7657078

2627"

GRID AZ = £3°59'17"

392.34°

2680491°
LONG.: W 10.'5 7645642

KICK OFF POINT
NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1983
¥=461715.15 US FT

X= ?1713554 us FT
LAT.:

l

FIRST TAKE PQINT
NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1983
Y=461665.15 US FT
X=717135.78 US FT

Portion of wellbore in
23S-31E-Sec 34 is
N WC-015 G-08

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

7 hereby certify that the informasion comisined Aerein & vrue and
complere to the best of my nowledpe and belig and thai thix
orgamiInon gicher owns @ working interest or unleased minera!
Interest in the land including the proposed bottom hole location or
Aas a ripht fo drill this well & this location pursuant 5o @ contract

walth am owmer of such a mineral or working interest, or ko a

oy pooling ag
Aeresglore entered by Hhe division.

ord

S\Mu«}fﬂn. 4];1]:@

lrory pocling arder

mz?.‘ﬁd}‘ C’“"PW

E-muar! Address

i LAT.: N 32.2679116 $233135D;
LONG.: W 103.7645643 ] WOLFCAMP. Assigned 320
| 33|34 3.4 3520res _
I 4 3 = 3 2
i o i % Portion of wellbore in
— - N IF = 24S-31E-Sec 3 is
5 »y  PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP
if: ZY  Assigned 320 acres
—— R J— PR— A—— pT—— e_ e
| L
N o
1= =)
LAST TAKE POINT N Z
NEW MEXICO EAST R 23
y=451298.48 US ET — &
L. mrewew ey — =451 — —— el e e srmran)
Y=717185.18 U H 3 gf
LAT.: N 32.2394155' S 3
LONG.: W _103.7645822" : 3
| 3
¥ 1 3
l songr HEC))(LE LOCATION 1 I B '
el ] NEW MEXICO EAST & e e B
NAD 1983 | 3
l Yisss s i | { 3 l
LAT: N 322391956‘ I 224K §
LONG.: W 103.7645823 ! %
| 43 | 2R &3‘2’40[ 332 |

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

WOF 180115Wi—d (Rev. A) (kA)

15079

Released to Imaging: 2/5/2021 4:39:08 PM
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Digiel State of New Mexico Form C-102
A r., Hobbs, NM 88240 .

ot (539) ST 0. 0 WD Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Revised August 1, 2011
ke e g B OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit one copy to appropriate
.ﬂz”%mxm Asziec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr. District Office
Dy e G0 B0 Santa Fe, NM 87505

12208 St Francis Dr., Sants Fe, NM §7505
Phane: (505) 476-3460 Fax; (505) 476-3462

M AMENDED REPORT
Ac- bri kel
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

API Number Pool Code Pool Name
20-015 -4525 | 98220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 $233135D; WOLFCAMP
Property Code Property Name 4 : i Well Number
22 245~ PLATINUM MDP1 "34-3" FEDERAL COM 175H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
LGl OXY USA INC. 3438.3°
Surface Location
UL or lot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idr| Feet from the | North/South line| Feet from the East/West line County
A 34 | 23 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMP M 110’ NORTH 1038° EAST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL ar lot no. {Section T hip Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line| Feet from the East/West line County
0 3 24 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMP M
s lgl SOUTH IZ 3 I EAST EDDY
Dedicated Acres | Jointor Infill | Consolidation Code | Order No. )
qo NSL #1939
No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the

division.

i 33734 ]
KICK OFF POINT
NEW MEXICO EAST
! ol NAD 1983
=461 E
xw?m?)%g.gg % ﬁ complete o the dext of my dnowledfpe and belic), and that this
LAT.: N 322680505 . " .
I LONG.: W 103.7615554" F organizanion either owns & working inserest ov unleaved inere!
Dnierest in ihe lavad including Dhe propased dottom hole Jocation or

% OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

! T heredy cerny har rhe informanion containad heretn s rue and

FIRST TAKE POINT

NEW'AJ[E!X'CO EAST Aas 2 right 20 il chis well a this location pursuans & & contract
1

7*483570.5%8-{!5 T with ax owmer of vuch a mineral or worling interext, or fo @
prms s X=718065.76 US FT i e

LONG.: W 103.7615555°

LAT.: N 32,2679130 volmtary pooling agreement or & compulsary pooling order
i T | heresofore enserad by the division
GRID AZ = 279°54'33"
3. 6"

: J\ JJV (‘/Lﬂ%"ha-,—\
- N ) alule
SURFACE LOCATION E 3 Sigmanre f T Dalk
il T NEW MEXICO EAST y ) 3 Portion of wellbore J\M JA (~
Y=461662.54 US FT | 5 in 238-31E-Sec 34 })/QVW
| 377;3‘39;2;32557%58 BFo'f E E:l 3 is WC-015 G-08 fntod Nase I
LONG: W 1037604812 | 3 =l h SOy ek (/o) w@ogy}. T
[ 33|34 | £ il 34135 Assigned 320 _
2 ~ .
| 413 g h:[ 3 3 F]
\ I o s o =
4 i %’l £ Portion of wellbore
- = 5 3 in 24S-31E-Sec 3
5 ! 3 is PURPLE SAGE
SN S L _l__ N i o __ WOLFCAMP.
It 3 Assigned 320
! uy acres.
] 3 N 3
iy <4 =
LAST TAKE POINT ol 53
NEW MEXICO EAST S =R
Yed51304.60 US FT L Gl &
X=718115.13 FT T x
LAT.: N 32.2394188 E I
LONG.: W 103.7615743 I

1 BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION E |
i e R NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1383
| Y=451224.64 US FT

LLLL LG L L ILLLLLL LA

X=71811551 US FT
LAT.: N 32.2391989"
LONG.: W 103.7615745

Certificate " 15079

o Vel 5/

| 413 WOF 180129WL—c (Rev. A) (k)

Released to Imaging: 2/16/2021 5:07:25 PM






Received by OCD: 12/23/2020 3:01:47 PM Page 3 of 12

D]t D, Hobbe, NM 85340 State of New Mexico _ Form C-102
Phon: (579 393 6161 Fax (§75) 3930720 Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department _ Revised August 1, 2011
Ehns e OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit one copy todappmpgw
%ﬁ? o o 510 1220 South St. Francis Dr. District Office
Daary ~ s Santa Fe, NM 87505 #] AMENDED REPORT

Phane: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

A Diilveds
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

API Number Pool Code Pool Neme
20 - D !5.— (_}«glzg 08220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC- 015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP
Property Code Property Name : 4 Well Number
702245 PLATINUM MDP! "34—3" FEDERAL COM 176H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
le 6 OXY USA INC. 3442.8°
Surface Location
UL or Jot no. £ Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | NorthvSouth line | Feet from the East/West line County
A 34 | 23 SOUTH 31 FAST, NMP M 110’ NORTH 1003’ EAST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
P 3 24 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMPM 9‘3 S/ SOUTH 3l EAST EDDY
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.
(40 N (L #1240
No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the
division.
e
| 33[34 | N 35 [ OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
SURFACE LOCATION N
t NEW ME)GCO EAST E R | Fheraby certify that the information contatuad herein is frue and
x-ﬂa?g%ag s H R 3 complese 22 she besi of my vewlodge and beligl and that thix
Léﬁé.: ';3;%.;676%%66‘80' E | ——— =1 orgunizstion sither owns @ warking interest or unleased mineval
’ G AZ = '8 ~3453" R 3 intemess in the land including the propased botom bole locazion or
I 565"'91 E s 3 Aas & right 20 drill skis well ar this Jocation pursuant fo a contract
KICK OFF POINT 3, ; i2h a2 Oumer & mineral or interest, or 1o 8
- Now Mgxico et | £ 3 1 SRR S— g e »
o '1}9433 =4 | volimiary povling agreement or & compuisory pooling order
X=718395.51 US FT FR -
| boie! VRIS 3 | S
[ N SR DN.GLCM aluh\4
TOP PERF. s iR 7 Theie
i NEW N':DDGFSOSS ™ T T =ik y
Portion of wellbore in 23S- &3 1
31E-Sec 34 is CIRB R H N E%I T
WC-015 G-08 LAT.: N 32.2672546" E =1 B
$233135D;WOLFCAMP. LONG.: W 103.7585471° | Y2 ~IER
Assigned 320 acres. 35134 l : S
Portion of wellbore in 24S- 4 3 i&:
31E-Sec 3 is PURPLE l N ) l u)
SAGE WOLFCAMP. 4 3. i
Assigned 320 acres. 35\9 B ;Qé h
- _H..| e muel e __l_ RE R S |
-9 nig
QY2 I
i
\3‘§ E:}
; BOTTOM PERF. &2 ai b
NEW MEXICO EAST = =
NAD 1983 5 _Eim
ot = i i -
}-5}? WEH T3 R
N 32.2400818 3 I
1 LONG.: W 103 7onsess 3 :
2 l |
| BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION | 1™ i§ 3 ‘
t NEW M:inaaco EAST 3 —t e W;
. 1k / /
|| e o . e
LONG: W 1037585681 N R P_A e 15079
| 413 | Ea ; 2 | WOF 180129WL—d (K4)
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District I

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phope: (575} 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720
Distict I

811 8. First St, Arosia, NM 88210

Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720
District OT

1000 Rso Brazos Road, Axtec, NM 87410
Phane; (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 3346170

District IV
7220 5. St Francis Dr., Sants Fe, NM 57505
Phane: (505) 476-3460 Fax- (S05) 476-3462

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

State of New Mexico

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-102

Revised August 1, 2011

Submit one copy to appropriate

District Office
Y] AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

As-N1)

(.41

API Number Pocl Code Pool Name
30~ 015- 4, o1, 98220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 $233135D; WOLFCAMP
Property Code Property Name ' - ' Well Nunber
3 2224S PLATINUM MDP1 "34_3" FEDERAL COM 177H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
AL OXY USA INC. 3426.9’
Surface Location
UL or lot no. |Section Townshij Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
C 34 | 23 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMP M 220’ NORTH 2557 WEST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the FEast/'West line Couonty
N 3 24 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMP M }M SOUTH rl 0(0 WEST EDDY
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code No.
NSL 3939

division.

4 %2

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the

Portion of wellbore

| 34135
SURFACE LOCATION
NEW MEXICO EAST

NAD 10983

Y=461542.68 US FT
x-71571295 US F!

32.267
LON(IE' w 103. 7559.[343‘
GRID AZ = 280‘10 ‘81"

I 932,

KICK OFF POINT

Y=461707.43 US FT

X=715795.04 US FT

LAT.: N 322680473
LONG.: W 103.7689011"

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

1 Reredy cernify vhat rhe informaion consuined herein is true and
complete 0 the best of my browledige and belie, and that Als
orpaninanon gither cwns & working inierext or unieased mineral
imserest in the land incluting the proposed bosom Aole location or
Aar a right to dril this well & this location purssuant 10 & coRtroct

wilth an owner of such a mineral or working interesy, or fo o

dcnsary pocling 2

ora

Reretofore entered by the division.

i w)_;mb Uopon i

 PONing orier

S ﬁf\Mﬂ C hqvvv\ors

LAT.: N 32.2394105
LONG.: W 103.7689241°

BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION
NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1983
Y=451209.60 US FT
X=715843.06 US FT

LAT.: N 32.2391906"
LONG.: W 103.7689243

3[2

|
|
in 23S-31E-Sec 34 l | x-ﬂéggg 27 us E E
is WC-015 G-08 | LAT.: N 32.267909¢
$233135D; [ d LONG.: W 103.7688012' .ﬂbml'n LLRRMM@A\W\, Lwna
WOLFCAMP ! g
i 33134 | . 34|35 |
F13 N 312 |
) fas N
Portion of wellbore = - o i
Portion of welloor E i& 73 ‘ SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
is PURPLE SAGE " i i
WOLFCAMP 2 1~ N
o RG R T S s s ORESS———
a BT
Ll 1 N
wad !N N |
= | 3
Z e LAST TAKE POINT
g = NEW MEXICO EAST
= § 3 NAD 1983
i sl e s ] y=45151960 US FT t— — ——
= X=715841.64 US FT

i T AT

S

WOF 180830WL—b (Rev. A) (ka)

15079




mendija

Text Box

98220/98236




mendija

Text Box

PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP




messere

Text Box

Portion of wellbore in 23S-31E-Sec 34 is WC-015 G-08 S233135D;
WOLFCAMP


Portion of wellbore in 24S-31E-Sec 3 is PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP 



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
1220 South St. Francis Dr. Desurlut Qe
Santa Fe, NM 87505

¥ AMENDED REPORT

As-vi |l
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
API Number Pool Code Pool Name
o-0)5-4 5230 198220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP
Property Code - e e =3 Well Nurmber
31224S” PLATINUM MDP1 "384-3" FEDERAL COM 171H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
, 96 0XY USA INC. 34232’
Surface Location
UL ar lot no. {Sectior. Township Range Lot Idn} Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
D 34 | 23 SOUTH 31 FAST, NMP M. 220' NORTH 1027’ WEST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. |Sectior Township Range Lot Idn| Fect from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
M 3 24 SOUTH 31 FAST, NMP M 2,_{’1 SOUTH ;-—7/, WEST EDDY
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.
640 Aowived NI 1830

division.

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the
4l

E 33

l

34135

SURFACE LOCATION
NEW MEXICQ EAST
NAD 1983

X=3749828% 12 H

LAT.: N 32.2675792
LONG.: W 103.7708842

H
GRID AZ = 283°22°48~
71738

KICK OFF POINT
NEW MEXICQ EAST
NAD 1983

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

7 hereby ooty shar the information containad herein is irue and
complete o the best of my dnowledige and belier! @ hat this
orgamisation either owns a working interest or wlecsed miners!
inderest in the kand inchuding the propased botiom hole Jocation or
s a right o il this well af this location pertuan! o o contract

wiich v cwmer of such a mineral or working intevest, or o a

raa

=451 4 T
=37i88892 B H
LAT.: N 32.23940

56
LONG.: W _103.7731610°

BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION

N l
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
Sterling Silver MDP1 “33-4” FEDERAL
COM

8. Well Number 172H

2. Name of Operator
OXY USA INC.

9. OGRID Number 16696

3. Address of Operator
PO BOX 4294, HOUSTON, TX, 77210

10. Pool name or Wildcat
PURPLE SAGE; WOLFCAMP (GAS) & OTHERS

4. Well Location
Unit Letter D
Section 33

90 feetfromthe _ NORTH lineand _ 904
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

need their pools updated on surface commingle permit # PLC-627-A.

WELL NAME APl #
STERLING SILVER MDP1 33-4 FEDERAL COM 172H [30-015-45337
STERLING SILVER MDP1 33-4 FEDERAL COM 8H | 30-015-45387
STERLING SILVER MDP1 33-4 FEDERAL COM 171H [30-015-45336

Spud Date: Rig Release Date:

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE KWFMM / J{Ow‘j_ TITLE_REGULATORY ENGINEER DATE__2/24/2021

Type or print name KATHLEEN MOWERY __ E-mail address: _ KATHLEEN_MOWERY @OXY.COM PHONE: __ 713-366-5109

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
30-015-45388

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

8. Well Number 175H

2. Name of Operator
OXY USA INC.

9. OGRID Number 16696

3. Address of Operator
PO BOX 4294, HOUSTON, TX, 77210

10. Pool name or Wildcat
PURPLE SAGE; WOLFCAMP (GAS) & OTHERS

4. Well Location
Unit Letter A

Section 33

96 feetfromthe _ NORTH line and _ 599
Township 23S Range  31E

feet from the _ EAST line

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

need their pools updated on surface commingle permit # PLC-616-B.

WELL NAME APl &#
STERLING SILVER MDP1 33-4 FEDERAL COM 175H |30-015-453538
STERLIMG SILVER MDP1 33-4 FEDERAL COM 177H |30-015-46047

Spud Date: Rig Release Date:

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE K”WLW ﬂ ‘/(OW? __TITLE_REGULATORY ENGINEER DATE__2/24/2021

Type or print name KATHLEEN MOWERY __ E-mail address: _ KATHLEEN_MOWERY @OXY.COM PHONE: _ 713-366-5109

For State Use Only

APPROVED BY: TITLE

DATE

Conditions of Approval (if any):
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State of New Mexico 4
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources DGPWWECEIV@% Revised August 1, 2011
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION mit

1220 South St. Francis Dr.
g Santa Fe, NM 87505

NM Ol CONSERVATION
ARTESIA DISTRICT
0CT 21 2019
) Form C-102

it one copy to appropriate
District Office

M AMENDED REPORT
As bl

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

AP Nomber

Pool C Pacl Name
30-05- gy 0t 155 /g B yuryi Figt. v iy [ HIC 015 6085 sy,
Property Code : . Proparty Name Well Number -
32270 STERLING SIL VE}? MDP! "33-4" FEDERAL COM 177H
OGRID Na. Operator Naine Elevation
142009 OXY USA INC. 3386.5°
Surface Location ‘ .
UL or ot no, {Si T hip Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line| Feet from the East'West lipe County
[ 33 | 23 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMPM 89’ NORTH 2504 WEST EDDY
, Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no, {Se Te hip Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet fram the East'West line County
(0] 4 24 SOUTH 31 EAST, MMP.J:{. ZL', l SOUTH 1 03(0 EAST EDDY
Dedicated Acres | Joint or Infill | Consalidation Code omrNa.*; ' ' -
b4 | g #NSL- 1844

No allowsble will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has-been approved by the

division, 2@&)
o 127 ot Lo |
I szl \ ’3‘5 2222 35 34 ] OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
l SURFACE LOCATION ; l 10vé ‘ /mmmmmmmomw
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726.56° .
i ] . ! wizh o ownaer gfvuck o minaral ae working ity or 8y 2
L v _TTKCK OFf POINT __ L .
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District |

1625 N. Freach Dr., Hobbs, NM 8824G
Phooc: ($75) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720
Distriet I

811 8. First St, Artesia, NM 88210

Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720
District I

1000 Rso Brazos Rosd, Axtec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170
District IV

1220'8. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM £7505
Phone: ($05) 476-3460 Fax: (505} 476-3462

EMNRD-OCD ARTESIA
REC'D: 7/22/2020

State of New Mexico Form C-102
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Revised Auvgust 1, 2011
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit one copy to appropriate
1220 South St. Francis Dr. District Office
Santa Fe, NM 87505

m AMENDED REPORT

AS- O\ LLED

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

Lyo

API Number Pool Code Pool Name
30-015-45387 98220 /98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP / WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCA
Property Code Property Name Well Number
322740 STERLING SILVER MDPl1 "33—4" FEDERAL COM 8H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
16696 0XY USA INC. 3386.2°
Surface Location
UL or lot no. {Secti T hip Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
(44 33 | 23 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMP M 69’ NORTH 2404’ WEST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
N | 4 | 24 SOUTH | 31 EAST, NMPM 16y | sovrs |93%17|  west EDDY
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the

division. 190! ’ y
1% Gl 55 FsL et 28)
§ s2f9s 140G [ 33[34 F OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
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i
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TN | 1 4
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District I

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720
District IT

811 8. First St, Artesis, NM 88210

Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720
District ITT

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 8. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

EMNRD-OCD ARTESIA

State of New Mexico REC'D: 5/18/2020 Form C-102
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Revised August 1, 2011
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit one copy to appropriate
1220 South St. Francis Dr. District Office
Santa Fe, NM 87505

XI AMENDED REPORT

(As-Drilled)
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
API Number Pool Code Pool Name
30-015-45336 98220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP
Property Code Property Name Well Number
322740 STERLING SILVER MDP1 "33—4” FEDERAL COM 171H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
16696 0XY USA INC. 3371.7
Surface Location
UL or lot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the [East/West line County
D 33 | 23 SOUTH 31 EAST, NM.P. M 90’ NORTH 869’ WEST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or Iot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the [East/West line County
M 4 24 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMP.M. 247 SOUTH 494 WEST EDDY
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.
640 NSL-7841

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the

division.

124 263
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs,

NM 88240

Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720

District IT

811°S. First St Artesis, NM 88210
Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720

District I

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Phane: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170

District IV
1220S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico

NMOCD - REC'D 10/27/2020

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
30-015-45337 98220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP
Property Code Property Name Well Number
322740 STERLING SILVER MDP1 "33—4” FEDERAL COM 172H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
16696 0XY USA INC. 3372.8°
Surface Location
UL or lot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the [East/West line County
D 33 | 23 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMP. M. 90’ NORTH 904’ WEST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the [East/West line County
N 4 24 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMP.M 254 SOUTH 1425 WEST EDDY
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.
640 NSL-7842

division.

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the

33|34
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.00 US FT
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LONG.: W 103.7868581"

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
T heredy certify that the information contained herein is true and
complete 10 the best of my knowledige and beligf, and that this
organization either owns a working interest or unleased mineral
interest in the land including the propased bottom hole location or
has a right 1o drill this well at this location pursuant fo a contract
with an owner of such a mineral or working interest, or to a

voluntary pooling agreement or a compulsory pooling order

T.: N 32.2393926"
LONG W 103.7868872

NAD 1983
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Y=461634.69 US FT
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| [E-mail Address
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WO# 180129WL—a (Rev. A) (kA)
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REC'D-8/10/2020

NMOCD
- S State of New Mexico Form C-102
Poone: (579 3936161 Fax: (579 3930720 Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Revised August 1, 2011
R o OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit one copy lf;{appfoggw
o 1220 South St. Francis Dr. 1sircy Cilics
Phane: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 3346170
DLy i, San i N 7505 Sants Fe, NM 87505 XI AMENDED REPORT
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462
(As-Drilled)
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
API Number Pool Code Pool Name
30-015-45388 08220/98236 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP/WC-015 G-08 S233135D; WOLFCAMP
Property Code Property Name Well Number

322740 STERLING SILVER MDP1 "33—4" FEDERAL COM 175H

OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation

16696 0XY USA INC. 3400.6’

Surface Location
UL or lot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County
A 33 | 23 SOUTH 31 FAST, NM.P. M. 96’ NORTH 599’ FAST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line| Feet from the [East/West line County
P 4 24 SOUTH 31 FAST, N.M.P. M. 253 SOUTH 1056 EAST EDDY
Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.
640 NSL-7843

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the
division.
373
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KICK OFF POINT N
NEW MEXICO EAST R
NAD 1983
Y=461692.26 US FT
X=713035.08 US FT

LAT.: N 32.2680452
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N

LONG.: W 103.7778304" E
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E

—_—

N

34 I OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and

complete 1o the best of my knowledge and belie), and that this

| organization either owns a working interest or unleased mineral

interest in the land including the propased bottom hole location or

FIRST TAKE POINT
NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1983
Y=461642.26 US FT
X=713035.31 US FT

has a right 1o drill this well at this location pursuant 1o a contract

with an owner of such a mineral or working interes, or 1o a

LAT.: N 32.2679078' volicntary pooling agreement or a compulsary pooling order
LONG.: W 103.7778305" N e “
[ SHE. A
GRID AZ = 274°44°58" )\ I N 9
52.:«11 04’ E : 2 5/14/20
N\ : Y
| SURFACE_LOCATION Ha | sl Hte
NEWN‘A‘?“C%z,E . N |§ N Jana Mendiola
Y=461648.95 US FT S
X=713556.33 U8 Ff ] N Frintod Naae
2.2679187 = \ janalyn_mendiola@oxy.com
LONG: W 103796 448" N i N —
32|33 [ | 33] 34
5| 4 :;\ 4y 3
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LAST TAKE POINT :Q =
NEW MEXICO EAST S S
5127 1998835 ol IS g
I Y=451271.98 U s —3 —
X=713082.74 US FT | p T
LAT.: N 32.2394016" !
LONG.: W 103.7778507" I
\ l
|
BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION | R |
NEW MEXICO EAST [~ =0 ]
I
y=45118198 US FT | R | .f///Zﬂ/?
X=713083.10 US FT i
LAT.: N 32.2391817" 1058 Certificate Mythber 15079
LONG.: W 103.7778509" e
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Hello Kathleen,

Your proposed method will be sufficient. However, please note that for each order we will need the
approved C-102s for each well which needs updated prior to issuing an amendment. It is in your
discretion whether you wish to file the C-103s now and submit the C-102s when available or wait
and submit everything together.

For these submittals, please send them direct to me via email. However, please also include the C-
102s with your C-104 packets per normal or however the reviewer who contacted you prior has
requested them be submitted.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211

From: Mowery, Kathleen S <Kathleen_Mowery@oxy.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:25 AM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>

Cc: Musallam, Sandra C <Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com>; Schenkel, Beth V
<Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com>; Messer, Emily J <Emily_Messer@oxy.com>
Subject: [EXT] Dual Pools - Commingle Permit ?

Good Morning Dean,

After submitting our final C104s, the Artesia/Santa Fe offices noted that the following wells traverse
two Wolfcamp pools (Purple Sage Wolfcamp and WC-015 G-08 S233135D; Wolfcamp) and required
separate Completion Reports and C104 filings per pool. Our surface commingle permits only include
the Purple Sage Wolfcamp pool as shown on our submitted C102s. The ownership is the same so we
wouldn’t need to notify owners. Will a C103 with the subsequent C102s suffice or would you like this
handled differently?


mailto:Kathleen_Mowery@oxy.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com
mailto:Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com
mailto:Emily_Messer@oxy.com

Note, T23S 31E Sec 33 and 34 are WC-015 G-08 $233135D; Wolfcamp and T24S 31E Sec 3 and 4 are
Purple Sage Wolfcamp. See attached maps for clarity.

Thanks,

Kathleen Mowery

Regulatory Engineer
713-366-5109 (office)| 281-961-9955 (cell)



